nglak, Magdalena

From: » o Gryglak, Magdalena
_ ‘Sent: : Thursday, May 02, 2019 11:06 AM
Yo LT 'Nicholas.Bell@hcamidwest.com'
Subject: . - CN 612021, Request to add A. Shariff as an AU, NRC license no. 24-18655-01,
‘ . Centerpoint Medical Center of Independence, LLC
Attachments: o nrc313a(aut).pdf

Good morning Mr. Bell,

| have reviewed yoﬁr request dated 4/19/19 to add Anjum Shariff M.D. to NRC license no. 24-18655-01.

| reviewed NRC hcense no. 24-24660-01 (as well as other NRC licenses) and noted that Dr. Shariff is listed as
an Ab for 10-CFR 35. 100 and 35.200 matenal only. He is not authorized to use 10 CFR 35.300 material.

At thls*tlme I am only. going to authorlze Dr. Shariff for 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 material.

Please submit the reqUIred Board certification or training and experience and preceptor attestation in
accordance W|th 10 CFR 35 392 and 35.394 if you wish to add Dr. Shariff for 10 CFR 35.300 material use.

The NRC, recognlzes the following board certifications listed at:

]

https;//www..nrc.qov/matena%s/mlau/med-use»tooikit/spec—board-cert. ntml

. Please Iet me know if you have any questions.
Thank you
Magdalena R Gryglak :

US NRC, Reglon -
630 829 9875 :
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